Public Document Pack

Committee Administrator

Julia Stuckey

Tel: 01884 234209

E-Mail: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE D
A MEETING of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE D will be held in the Exe Room on
Monday, 12 June 2017 at 11.00 am

STEPHEN WALFORD
Chief Executive
25 May 2017

Councillors: Mrs G Doe, P H D Hare-Scott and D J Knowles

AGENDA

MEMBES ARE REMINDED OF THE NEED TO MAKE DECLARATIONS OF
INTEREST PRIOR TO ANY DISCUSSION WHICH MAY TAKE PLACE

1 APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

To receive any apologies for absence and notices of appointment of
Substitute Members (if any).

2 CHAIRMAN - ELECTION
To elect a Chairman for the meeting.

3 DETERMINATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR
CHARCOAL GRILL, 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, DEVON,
EX15 1JS (Pages 3 -94)

An application has been received for a new premises licence for
Charcoal Grill, 27 Fore Street, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 1JS. Relevant
representations have been received. Accordingly, Mid Devon District
Council as the licensing authority is obliged to hold a hearing to
determine the application.



Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and
public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, as
directed by the Chairman. Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible from a
single fixed position without the use of any additional lighting; focusing only on those
actively participating in the meeting and having regard also to the wishes of any
member of the public present who may not wish to be filmed. As a matter of courtesy,
anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chairman or the Member
Services Officer in attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is
happening.

Members of the public may also use other forms of social media to report on
proceedings at this meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting and listen to discussion. Lift
access to the Mayoralty Room on the first floor of the Town Hall or the Exe Room in
Phoenix House is available from the main ground floor entrance. Toilet facilities, with
wheelchair access, are also available. There is time set aside at the beginning of the
meeting to allow the public to ask questions.

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone wearing a hearing aid or using
a transmitter. If you require any further information, or

If you would like a copy of the Agenda in another format (for example in large print)
please contact Julia Stuckey on:

Tel: 01884 234209

E-Mail: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk

Public Wi-Fi is available in all meeting rooms.



Agenda Iltem 3

AGENDA ITEM

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
12 JUNE 2017

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

DETERMINATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR CHARCOAL GRILL,
27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, DEVON, EX15 1JS

REASON FOR REPORT

1. An application has been received for a new premises licence for Charcoal Grill, 27 Fore
Street, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 1JS. Relevant representations have been received.
Accordingly, Mid Devon District Council as the licensing authority is obliged to hold a
hearing to determine the application.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That this application is decided in accordance with the licensing objectives.

RELATIONSHIP TO CORPORATE PLAN

1. The licensing of a business does link to the corporate plan via the economy and
community priorities. However, in dealing with and determining this application, the
Sub-Committee must only consider the licensing objectives and nothing else.

FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT IMPLICATIONS

Any financial, legal and/or risk assessment implications are set out below:

Financial If there is an appeal against the decision the Council could find itself
bearing the costs

Legal If the decision is not lawful the Council could find itself subject to appeal
or judicial review

Risk Assessment If the decision is not reasonably and lawfully made it could be overturned
on appeal to the Magistrates’ Court

Page 3



CONSULTATION CARRIED OUT WITH:

The process of applying for these licences is prescribed by regulations made under the
Licensing Act 2003. The applicant must copy their applications to the “Responsible
Authorities” consisting of the Police, Fire Service, Weights and Measures, body
responsible for Health and Safety (Environmental Health), Environmental Health for
nuisance, the Planning Authority, the Licensing Authority, the local Director of Public
Health, the body responsible for Child Protection and the Home Office (if applicable). If
the application is submitted online the Licensing Authority must forward it to all
Responsible Authorities.

This Council notifies the relevant town or parish council.

Applicants are also obliged to advertise their applications in two ways — on the premises
so as to be visible to passers-by and in a local newspaper.

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

HISTORY OF THE PREMISES

The application to be considered by the Sub-Committee is for a new premises licence
for Charcoal Grill, 27 Fore Street, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 1JS.

The Sub-Committee should be aware that the premises has an existing premises licence
(licence number MDV PLO063) at 55 Fore Street, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 1JT. This
licence has been held since 2006. The holder of the existing licence, Mr Cakir Sen, is the
applicant for the proposed new licence.

For information purposes, a copy of the existing licence is attached to this report as
Annex 1. This existing licence is also for late night refreshment and the times permitted
mirror the times requested on the new application (with the exception of the opening
hours for Sunday which need to be clarified — see Paragraph 2.3 below). The new
application does however propose additional conditions beyond those on the existing
licence.

The new application must be considered on its own individual merits however, the Sub-
Committee may decide that the operation of the existing premises is a relevant
consideration, in light of the above information (i.e. the licence holder will be the same
and the licensable activities would be taking place at the same time). This particular
point will be relevant when considering some of the representations which reference
the operation of the existing premises.

Page 4




2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.0

3.1

APPLICATION

The applicant is a Mr Cakir Sen and the application itself was submitted on his behalf by
BGW Solicitors. The application form is attached as Annex 2 and the plan accompanying
the application is attached as Annex 3.

In summary, the following has been applied for:

Late night refreshment

Monday — Thursday from 23:00 until 23:30
Friday and Saturday from 23:00 until 01:00
Sunday from 23:00 until 23:30

Christmas Eve from 23:00 until 01:00

New Year’s Eve from 23:00 until 01:00

Hour’s premises open to the public

Monday — Thursday from 14:00 until 00:00
Friday and Saturday from 14:00 until 01:30
Sunday from 14:00 until 01:30

Christmas Eve from 14:00 until 01:30

New Year’s Eve from 14:00 until 01:30

The Licensing Team have tried to contact the solicitor dealing with the application to
clarify the proposed opening times of the premises on Sunday. The application is
requesting late night refreshment until 23:30 but a closing time for the premises is then
given as 01:30. This additional two hours is not in keeping with the other times listed on
the application but unfortunately the Licensing Team has not received a response at the
time of writing this report. This will need clarifying at the hearing but it is important to
note that times applied for cannot be increased and the question is therefore whether
or not the opening hours for Sundays should have been applied for until 00:00.

The premises are described in the application as a ‘food takeaway shop offering delivery
service’.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

All applicants are required to set out in their application the steps they intend to take to
promote the four licensing objectives. These are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety

e The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.

Page 5



3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Section M of the application (Annex 2) includes details on the measures that the
applicant is proposing to promote these licensable objectives.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Responsible Authorities under the Licensing Act are notified of all new premises licence
applications. The onus is on each Responsible Authority to determine when they have
appropriate grounds to make a representation.

The Responsible Authorities are:

e Police

e Fire service

e Environmental Health (nuisance and health and safety)
e Planning Authority

e Licensing Authority

e Health and Safety Executive

e Weights and Measures

e the body responsible for Child Protection

e the local Director of Public Health

e the Home Office (if applicable)

As of 6 Aril 2017 the Home Office was made a Responsible Authority and the statutory
application forms amended to reflect the requirements of the Immigration Act. As a
result, the standard ‘automated’ online form that this authority used was out of date
and could not be used. This application was therefore submitted to licensing via email.
The Licensing Team cannot find a record of the Home Office being notified of the
application.

This is not a fault on the part of the applicant and the Home Office was subsequently
notified of the application on 12 May 2017. This was the final date for representations.
The Home Office subsequently replied on 17 May 2017 to confirm that they would have
had no representations / objections to make.

In cases like this where there has been a defect in the consultation process a decision
needs to be made on whether or not it is necessary to ‘restart’ the application process.
This decision needs to be made (and justified) on a case-by-case basis. In this particular
case, the Home Office are the only party potentially disadvantaged (i.e. all other
Responsible Authorities received the application) and as they have no comments to
make, it is felt that it is appropriate to continue with this application and allow the
hearing to go ahead as planned (i.e. it is not considered necessary to ‘restart’ the
process).

Environmental Health has submitted a representation and this is attached as Annex 4.
The representation is summarised as follows:

e The potential for anti-social behaviour late at night

Page 6



4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

5.0

5.1

5.2

53

e The dark lane leading to Jarman’s Court may be used by people to urinate and vomit

e The plans do not show where the extraction system exits the building and as a
result, it is possible that given the nearby neighbouring properties, public nuisance
may be caused by both the noise from operating this extraction system and the
subsequent odour generated

e Noise from customers congregating around the premises

The representation also states that planning permission must be sought before the
applicant applies for a premises licence. The Sub-Committee should be aware that this
is not possible and the licensing authority cannot compel an applicant to first apply for
planning permission. Additional information is provided on the current planning
situation later in this report (Paragraph 6.14).

Environmental Health have requested additional details from the solicitor dealing with
the application with respect to the location of the extraction system but has not
received a response at the time of writing this report.

No other representations were received from Responsible Authorities but advisory
information was provided by both Planning and the Fire Service.

The Planning Department have confirmed that the premises do not currently have
planning permission to operate as a hot food takeaway. The site would require a change
of use from Al to A5.

The Fire Service have stated that a fire safety inspection will be carried out and that and
fire safety issues identified will be dealt with under their own powers (Regulatory
Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005).

OTHER PERSONS

The Licensing Act allows ‘other persons’ to make representations provided they are
relevant. To be relevant, a representation must relate to the likely effect of the grant of
a licence on the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. The licensing
authority will not accept representations considered to be frivolous or vexatious.

In this case the licensing authority has received eight representations. These are
summarised briefly below, and for continuity, have been phrased similarly where
possible to enable re-occurring themes to be highlighted. It is important to note that
what follows in the report is only a brief summary of representations. The
representations themselves are attached in full as Annexes 5 - 12.

The Licensing Officer believes that some of the points raised in these representations

are not relevant and should not be considered by the licensing sub-committee.
Additional information on this, as well as a summary of considerations, is provided in

Page 7



5.4

55

5.6

5.7

Paragraph 6.0 of this report. These observations are from the Licensing Officer alone. If
anyone has comments on these points then it is requested that they put this in writing
and submit it to the licensing team prior to the hearing and in line with the
requirements to return the ‘Notice of Hearing’ (i.e. by 5 June 2017). This information
can then be circulated to the Sub-Committee in advance of the hearing.

Cullompton Town Council (Annex 5) has raised the following points:

e Anti-social behaviour will be relocated to a residential area

e The food hygiene rating for the premises is poor

¢ Noise from the premises in a residential area

e Aninsufficient fire exit to the rear of the premises

Cullompton Town Council have recommended that the application be refused.

Mr & Mrs Ogle (Annex 6) have raised the following points:

e Anti-social behaviour will be relocated to a residential area

e The potential for litter problems

e The dark lane leading too Jarmans Court may be used by people to urinate and
vomit

e Additional threat and violence for local residents if premises relocates

e Food hygiene issues, the potential for pest infestation and drain problems

e Limited parking at the site and the potential difficulty in parking for nearby residents
e The extraction system could lead to noise and odour issues

e Aninsufficient fire exit to the rear of the premises

e Children being unable to sleep (as well as effected by things like air pollution, lack of
cleanliness and ‘moral devaluation’)

e Local tenants unhappy with the proposal

Mr Ogle has also included some photos with the representation and these are also
attached as Annex 6.

Page 8



5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

Additionally, Mr Ogle has enclosed a petition which is said to have ‘some 60 signatures’
requesting that the application be refused. This petition is attached to this report as
Annex 7.

The petition is viewed by the Licensing Officer as supporting information to the initial
representation submitted by Mr and Mrs Ogle. To clarify this, each individual signatory
has not been treated as a separate objector for the purpose of this hearing.

Each page of the petition contains a statement to say that those signing are requesting
that Mid Devon District Council refuse the application. It then states that the premises
would be trading in the early hours of the morning and should not be allowed in a
residential area. However, in terms of making a representation, the petition does not
explain why, in relation to the four licensing objectives, the application should be
refused. Additionally, each signatory was presumably aware of the application having
signed the petition and could have submitted a representation directly themselves.

In light of this information, the Sub-Committee need to decide for themselves on how
much weight to attach to the petition.

Mr George Mills (Annex 8) has raised the following points:

e Late night drinking has led to anti-social behaviour and this licence will add to these
problems

e The potential for litter problems

e Alleyways and doorways may be used by people as toilets

e Children being unable to sleep because of late night noise

Mr Mills has requested that there is no opening of the premises after 23:00. The Sub-
Committee should be aware that the premises only requires a licence under the
Licensing Act if it trades beyond this time because late night refreshment is only
licensable between 23:00 and 05:00.

Mr P Bradley (Annex 9) has raised the following points:

e The potential for litter problems

e Current situation with regards to anti-social behaviour in the early hours of the
morning

Mr R, Mrs G, Mr R and Mr L Priestley (Annex 10) have raised the following points:

e Late night drinking has led to anti-social behaviour and this licence will add to these
problems

Page 9



5.16

5.17

5.18

Potential for people to congregate around the premises late at night
Cars parked nearby would be more at risk of damage or theft
Limited parking at the site and the potential difficulty in parking for nearby residents

People congregating around Jarmans Court would make it difficult for drivers to pull
in and out safely

The potential for litter problems
Alleyways and doorways may be used by people as toilets
The extraction system could lead to odour issues

The potential for pest infestation and drain problems

Additionally, this representation states that Fore Street is a conservation area and that
takeaways do not bring visitors or trade during the day. The Sub-Committee should be
aware that the issue of trade is not relevant to the Licensing Act and should not be
considered.

Judith Merritt (Annex 11) has raised the following points:

CCTV is not shown on the plan and needs to be legal and cover all areas
The potential for litter problems and issues with waste collection
The potential for pest infestation and drain problems

The dark lane leading too Jarmans Court may be used by people to urinate and
vomit

Limited parking at the site and the potential difficulty in parking for nearby residents
Potential for deliveries to the premises to cause a nuisance

Noise from customers congregating around the premises and Jarmans Court. This
would also make it difficult for cars to pull in and out safely.

The extraction system could lead to noise and odour issues

Judith Merritt has raised a number of issues which seem to be in the form of queries
against the application. Examples include:

Page 10



5.19

5.20

5.21

5.22

6.0

6.1

6.2

e a question on how staff can be trained to ask customers to leave in an orderly and
respectful manner.

e A guestion about the location of lighting
e A question about how staff are trained to ‘environmental health’ requirements

e A statement about a logbook recording system and asking if this is not a health and
safety requirement anyway

e A question asking how children would be prevented from accessing the premises
after 21:00 (when unaccompanied)

Some of these matters can be clarified by the applicant at the hearing. For example,
they can explain how, in practice, they will deal with unaccompanied children after
21:00.

Trudi Nelson (Annex 12) has raised the following points:

e Anti-social behaviour (including breaking of windows)

e The potential for litter problems

e Noise problems and children being unable to sleep

Amir Faridi (Annex 13) has raised the following points:

e Anti-social behaviour (including breaking windows of nearby properties)

e The potential for litter problems (including broken glass bottles)

e Doorways may be used by people as toilets

e The potential for pest infestation

A map showing the location of the nearby parties who have made representations in
relation to the premises will be available to view and reference at the hearing.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE

In order encourage a productive and focused hearing the following section of the report
includes additional information on the application and the representations received.
Where possible, specific information has been included from Guidance produced under

S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

In terms of representations generally, S182 Guidance states that:

Page 11



6.3

6.4

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence
on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. (Paragraph 9.4)

Some of the points made in representations are not considered relevant by the licensing
officer, or alternatively, seem to apply to issues which would be beyond the
responsibility of the licence holder. These are clarified below. Once again, if any party
disagrees with any of these points it is requested that they put this in writing and
submit it to the licensing team by 5 June 2017, in line with the requirements to return
the ‘Notice of Hearing’. This will help to ensure a productive hearing.

Opening hours for local premises

For information purposes and to allow the sub-committee to put this application in to
the wider context of the late night economy in Cullompton, the table below shows the
times applied for in this application, alongside the times permitted by other premises
licensed to sell alcohol and provide late night premises in the immediate area (Friday
and Saturday):

Premises Alcohol terminal LNR terminal hour Closing time
hour

Charcoal Grill N/A 01:00 01:30
Kings Head 00:30 01:00 01:00
Manor House 01:30 02:00 02:00
Market House 01:00 N/A 01:30
Pony and Trap 01:00 01:30 01:30
Weary Traveller 02:00 02:30 02:30
White Hart Inn 01:00 01:00 01:30

Page 12




6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

Anti-social behaviour and Charcoal Grill

A number of representations relate to anti-social behaviour and S182 Guidance is
important to note:

‘Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to
respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night’. (Paragraph 2.21)

With this in mind it is unlikely that a licence holder could be held responsible for some
of the issues highlighted in representations. Examples include:

e Individuals urinating or vomiting when they are outside the immediate area of the
premises

e Individuals breaking shop windows when they are outside the immediate area of the
premises

e Individuals damaging vehicles parked nearby
e A build-up of traffic in the area

This is not to say that if these issues exist then they are not problems to be dealt with. It
just means that alternatively means of dealing with these issues need to be found and
this could involve a number of Responsible Authorities and associated bodies (i.e. the
Licensing Authority, Police, and Community Safety).

Some of the representations also reference the current situation with regards to the
existing Charcoal Grill premises and anti-social behaviour. This is linked to the crime and
disorder licensing objective and S182 Guidance states that:

‘Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder’. (Paragraph 2.1)

Although no representation have been received from the Police it is possible that
nearby residents experience issues that the Police are not necessarily aware of. If any
parties who have made representations have previously complained to Environmental
Health, the Police or Licensing (or any other body) about the premises directly, then it is
requested that they provide additional information on this to the Licensing Team by 5
June 2017, in line with the response to the ‘Notice of Hearing’. This information /
evidence will assist the sub-committee in assessing the impact of what appears to be
similar premises.

Page 13



6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

This is not to say that the absence of previous complaints or logs prevents
representations from being considered. $182 Guidance states:

‘There is no requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a
recorded history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact
this would not be possible for new premises’. (Paragraph 9.4)

Public safety

Some of the representations have also covered issues of public safety and it is
important to note that the public safety licensing objective relates to the safety of those
using the premises, not general public health with is addressed in other legislation.
Additionally, conditions should not be imposed which relate to matters of cleanliness or
hygiene (Paragraph 2.7 of S172 Guidance). The body responsible for Health and Safety
(Environmental Health) have not made a representation in relation to this licensing
objective.

Public nuisance

In terms of the representations relating to public nuisance, S182 guidance states:

‘It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective,
licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable
activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be disproportionate
and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution,
noxious smells and litter’. (Paragraph 2.15)

It goes on to state that:

‘As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in
certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those
living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of
licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when
their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and
additional conditions may be appropriate’. (Paragraph 2.18)

Planning permission

In terms of the crossover between the licensing process and planning, Section 182
Guidance states that:

Where businesses have indicated, when applying for a licence under the 2003 Act, that

they have also applied for planning permission or that they intend to do so, licensing
committees and officers should consider discussion with their planning counterparts

Page 14



6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

prior to determination with the aim of agreeing mutually acceptable operating hours
and scheme designs. (Paragraph 9.45)

The Licensing Team have been speaking to the Planning Department about this specific
premises and it has been confirmed that an application for change of use would be
required. This application has not yet been submitted and the Planning Department
have contacted the solicitor dealing with the application but at the time of writing this
report have not received a response.

It is the case that some of the issues raised in representations would also be
considerations of planning. However, the licensing sub-committee will need to satisfy
themselves in relation to the proposed licensable activities and the action required to
promote the four licensing objectives. The premises would not be able to operate
legally until they had all of the required permissions in place. For example, even if a
licence was granted it would not entitle the applicant to use the premises until planning
permission was granted.

Given the potential crossover between planning and licensing in dealing with some of
the matters raised, the licensing team are trying to arrange for someone from the
Planning Department to be available during the time of the hearing to answer any
specific questions the Sub-Committee may have. It is important to note however that
planning did not make a representation against the application and they would only be
present at the hearing to assist in the understanding of the general planning process.

Section 182 Guidance also states that:

The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning permission, building
control approval and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid duplication
and inefficiency. The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different
(albeit related) matters. Licensing committees are not bound by decisions made by a
planning committee, and vice versa. (Paragraph 14.57)

There are circumstances when as a condition of planning permission, a terminal hour
has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are
different to the licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time.
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to
prosecution under planning law. Proper integration should be assured by licensing
committees, where appropriate, providing regular reports to the planning committee.
(Paragraph 14.58)

In relation to planning permission, the Council’s Licensing Policy states that:

The Authority recognises that it is a fundamental principle of the Act that the licensing
function should not duplicate other statutory regulation. In particular, the Licensing
Authority recognises that licensing applications should not be seen as a repeat of the
planning application process and that there is no legal basis to refuse a licence
application because it does not have planning permission. Applicants are

Page 15



6.20

6.21

6.22

recommended, however, to ensure that appropriate planning permissions are obtained
before an application for a premises licence or club premises certificate is made.
(Paragraph 4.3.3)

A brief summary of the points that the Licensing Officer considers relevant is provided
below. This is followed by a summary of points that are not considered to be relevant. It
is hoped that this final summary will help to ensure a focused hearing. Once again, it is
important to note that this is the view of the Licensing Officer and if any party feels
differently then we ask that they notify the licensing team of this in writing by 5 June
2017. This will ensure that there is time for this information to be circulated to the Sub-
Committee.

The Licensing Officer believes that the main points to consider at the hearing are as
follows:

a) The potential for people to congregate in and around the premises leading to
noise and anti-social behaviour impacting upon nearby residents.

b) Nearby residents (including children) not being able to sleep as a result of the
above.
c) The lane leading to Jarman’s Court may be used by people to congregate,

urinate and vomit.

d) Potential for nuisance via the extraction system in relation to both noise and
odour (this issue may also be considered at the planning stage).

e) The arrangements for fire exits (although Paragraph 4.11 of this report should be
noted and the Licensing team have, at the time of writing this report, asked the

Fire Service if any issues have been identified).

f) The location and availability of waste receptacles and the potential for litter
problems associated with the premises.

g) The potential for deliveries to the premises to be a nuisance, insofar as they are
linked to the proposed licensable activities (this issue may also be considered at
the planning stage).

The issues that are not considered relevant are as follows:

a) The fact that planning permission has not been applied for at this stage — this is
not a reason to refuse the application.

b) The existing food hygiene rating for the premises and issues relating to
cleanliness and hygiene.

Page 16



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

c) Anti-social behaviour by individuals not linked to the premises and / or beyond
the immediate area surrounding the premises.

d) The lack of parking in the area.

e) The general feeling that a premises like this is not required or that people are
generally unhappy with the proposal. In order to be considered relevant, such
issues would need to be directly linked, with reason, to the licensing objectives.

LICENSING POLICY

The Licensing Act requires the Council as the Licensing Authority to formally adopt a
policy setting out how it will deal with its duties under the Act. That policy must be
reviewed every five years and this Council formally adopted the current policy on 18
December 2013 and it came into effect 7 January 2014. It includes the following:

The Licensing Authority has a duty to carry out its licensing functions with the aim of
promoting the four licensing objectives. (Paragraph 3.1)

The Authority will expect applicants and licence holders to demonstrate that they have
given thought to and have in place adequate measures to ensure that the operation of
their premises will not have an adverse effect on the quality of life of persons living
and/or working in the vicinity of the premises. (Paragraph 4.1.4)

In determining a licensing application, the overriding principle adopted by this Authority
will be that each application will be determined on its own merits. (Paragraph 5.3.1)

Conditions are crucial in setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully
operate. Any contravention of a condition on a premises licence or club premises
certificate is a criminal offence so it is essential that conditions are worded clearly,
precisely and unambiguously. In addition, conditions must:

e be appropriate, reasonable and proportionate

e be enforceable

e not duplicate other statutory requirements

e be relevant to the particular type, location and character of the premises concerned
e not be standardised

e should be justifiable and capable of being met

e not replicate offences set out in the Act or in other legislation

e be written in a prescriptive format (Paragraph 7.2)

Members must have regard to the policy when making their decision and a copy will be
available for people to view at the hearing.

Page 17



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE (GENERAL)

Members are also obliged to have regard to the Guidance produced under S.182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The relevant version for this application was published in April 2017.
Section 6 of this report provided some specific information from the Guidance which is
considered relevant to this application and the representations received. This section of
the report will contain some sections of the Guidance which are relevant to the
licensing process more generally.

Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance with the
licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the application falls
within the scope of a cumulative impact policy. Conditions attached to licences and
certificates must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the
premises and events concerned. This is essential to avoid the imposition of
disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises where there is no
need for such conditions. Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed may
be unlawful where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives in an individual case. (Paragraph 1.17)

As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the
steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives
that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed
areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written
representation. They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the
applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation.
(Paragraph 9.37)

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate
weight to:

e the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
e this Guidance;

e its own statement of licensing policy. (Paragraph 9.38)

Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should
be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case
may be. (Paragraph 9.42)

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate

for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve. (Paragraph 9.43)

Page 18



8.7

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide
that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the
potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such
as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the
potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is
imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its
determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and
nothing outside those parameters. (Paragraph 9.44)

DETERMINATION

The Committee must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. This may include:

e Granting the licence as applied for

e Granting the licence subject to appropriate modifications necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives

e Excluding from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates (in this case the application is only for late night refreshment)

e Rejecting the application

It is important that reasons are given for the decision which set out the matters taken
into consideration and why such a decision was arrived at.

Members have five working days from the conclusion of the hearing to make a decision.

An adopted procedure for Hearings is available as Annex 14. This should help guide
all parties through the hearing process.

APPEAL

If any party (i.e. applicant or ‘other person’) is dissatisfied with the decision made then
they have the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of formal
notification of the decision.

THIS REPORT

If any interested party wishes to comment on this report, believes there is an inaccuracy
or would like something clarified then they should put this in writing to the Licensing
Team by 5 June 2017. This is in line with the requirement to respond to the Notice of
Hearing and will ensure that there is time to circulate this information to the Licensing
Sub-Committee, as well as any other interested party that may need the information
prior to the hearing commencing.

Page 19



LIST OF ANNEXES TO THIS REPORT

Annex 1: Copy of existing licence
Annex 2: Application form
Annex 3: Plan of the new premises
Annex 4: Representation — Environmental Health
Annex 5: Representation — Cullompton Town Council
Annex 6: Representation - Mr & Mrs Ogle
Annex 7: Petition on behalf of Mr & Mrs Ogle
Annex 8: Representation - Mr George Mills
Annex 9: Representation - Mr P Bradley
Annex 10: Representation - Mr Richard, Mrs Gillian, Mr Renny and Mr Priestley
Annex 11: Representation - Judith Merritt
Annex 12: Representation - Trudi Nelson
Annex 13: Representation - Amir Faridi
Annex 14: Procedures for the hearing
Contact for any more information Thomas Keating (01884 244618)

Lead Licensing Officer

Simon Newcombe
Public Health and Professional Services Man.

Background Papers

S.182 Guidance to Licensing Act 2003 & MDDC
Statement of Licensing Policy

File Reference

Licensing / Hearings / Charcoal Grill

Circulation of the Report Applicant / ‘Other Persons’

Page 20




Annex 1

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MDV PL0O063

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Licensing Section

Mid Devon District Council
Phoenix House

Phoenix Lane

TIVERTON

DEVON
DISTRICT COUNCIL EX16 6PP

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Charcoal Grill

55 Fore Street, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 1JT. Telephone 01884 35300

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Sunday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Monday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Tuesday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Wednesday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Thursday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Friday 11:00pm 1:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 1:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm 1:00am
New Years Eve 11:00pm 1:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday 2:00pm Midnight
Friday 2:00pm 1:30am
Saturday 2:00pm 1:30am
Christmas Eve 2:00pm 1:30am
New Years Eve 2:00pm 1:30am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

Part 2

Printed by LalPac on 23 May 2017 at 15:43 ||I|"|I||| ||""‘"ﬂHMI"IIMI“&umm ary MDV PL0063/10903  Page 1 0f 4


tkeating
Typewritten Text


Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MDV PL0O063

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Cakir Sen 15 Cedar Close, Bridgwater, TA6 5DP.
Telephone 01884 35300

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

ANNEXES
ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

All staff will be trained to avoid conflict and how to respond to criminal and anti social behaviour.
The public will not be able to gain access to knives or glasses.

Staff will be trained in how to react in an emergency.

Signage will be used to ask customers to be quiet and to disperse from outside the premises.
Facilities for collection and disposal of litter will be provided.

Drunkenness or disorderly behaviour will not be allowed on the premises.

No glassware to be used by customers.
ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
The door is locked at the teminal hour.

No customers are to be allowed into the premises between the terminal hour and the time when the
premises are closed to the public.

CCTV is installed, maintained and operated to the satisfaction of the Chief Officer of Police and the
Licensing Authority.

Signature of Authorised Officer

Printed by LalPac on 23 May 2017 at 15:43 ||I|"|I|||Tmﬂ1mm |mmwmuuwmary MDV PL0063/10903  Page 2 of 4



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary MDV PL0O063

Licensing Section
Mid:
Phoenix Lane

Mid Devon District Council
Phoenix House
Devon
DEVON
DISTRICT COUNCIL EX16 6PP

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Charcoal Grill

55 Fore Street, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 1JT. Telephone 01884 35300

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Sunday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Monday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Tuesday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Wednesday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Thursday 11:00pm 11:30pm
Friday 11:00pm 1:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 1:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm 1:00am
New Years Eve 11:00pm 1:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday 2:00pm Midnight
Friday 2:00pm 1:30am
Saturday 2:00pm 1:30am
Christmas Eve 2:00pm 1:30am
New Years Eve 2:00pm 1:30am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Cakir Sen 15 Cedar Close, Bridgwater, TA6 5DP.

Printed by LalPac on 23 May 2017 at 15:43 ||I|"|I||| ||||’fﬂﬂHmlmmwmuu1mary MDV PL0063/10903  Page 3 of 4



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary MDV PL0O063

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Not applicable

Signature of Authorised Officer

Printed by LalPac on 23 May 2017 at 15:43 ||I|"|””mmmm |M|Imwymu1mary MDV PL0063/10903  Page 4 of 4



P

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I CAKIR SEN

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

CHARCOAL GRILL
27 FORE STREET
CULLOMPTON
DEVON

Post town. | CULLOMPTON

Postcode EX151JS

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £8,300.00

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) an individual or individuals * X
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
i asa partnership (other than limited liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) arecognised club

OO0O0O0 O

d) a charity

Page 25

Please tick as appropiate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

‘please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



€) the proprietor of an educational establishment [] please complete section (B)
f) a health service body (] please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the (1 please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ ] please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in (1 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below): (‘V " COM( :5

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the \g/ 4 X '
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

1]

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

B e D e D woo[gmie

Surname First names
SEN CAKIR

Date of birth 10/11/1981 Lam 18 years old or <

over Please tick yes

Nationality BRITISH

15 CEDAR CLOSE

BRIDGWATER
Current residential

address if different from
premises address

Post town BRIDGWATER Postcode TAG6 5DP

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 26



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms []

Surname First names
Date of birth Lam 18 yearsoldorover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other Jjoint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 27




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? ED| T II\T\(I ITT ‘YLYPTI( I]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? CELAT AT A

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

FOOD TAKE AWAY SHOP OFFERING DELIVERY SERVICE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box ()

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, il in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O 00000 O

X

Provision of late night refreshment @if ticking yes, fill in box I)

|

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 28




N

A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 29




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [
guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 30




N

N

C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 31




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdaors H
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 32




A~

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ll
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 33




F

Recorded musie
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please fick Indoors ]
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
‘the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 34




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oiitdosis ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 35




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoots ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read :

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors l

Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (o) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 36




I

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of Iate night refreshment =

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Ouidoois ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 23,00 |23.30 [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
SUPPLY OF TAKE AWAY FOOD

Tue 12300 [23.30

Wed | 2300 |23.30 | Stateany seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshient (please read guidance note 5)
CHRISTMAS EVE - 23.00 - 01.00

Thur | 23.00 | 2330 NEW YEARS EVE —-23.00-01.00

Fri 23.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 2300 |o01.00 |"O€O

Sun 12300 |23.30

Page 37




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the

Standard days and = Dblease tick (please read guidance note 8 premises L

timings (please read ,

guidance note 7) Off the |

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you infend fo use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

‘Name
CAKIR SEN

Date of birth 10/11/1981

Address
15 CEDAR CLOSE
BRIDGWATER

Postcode TA6 5DP

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 38




N

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9),

L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
CHRISTMAS EVE - 14.00 - 01.30

NEW YEARS EVE - 14.00 - 01.30

Day Start Finish
Mon | 14.00 | 00.00
Tue | 14.00 | 00.00
Wed | 14.00 | 00.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
- to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur 1 14,00 | 00.00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 14.00 | 01.30
Sat | 14.00 |01.30
Sun | 14.00 |01.30

Page 39




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

As a current Licensee of similar premises (Charcoal Grill, 55 Fore Street, Cullompton) which is
now relocating to this new premises, 1 know that it is necessary to carry out functions and operate
the business with a purpose of promoting the objectives. [ Will ensure that the objectives are
supported as detailed below through operating schedules/procedures, staff training/policies and
ensure staff are vigilant at all times.,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTYV system will be installed to monitor entrances, exits and other parts of the premises in order
to address the prevention of crime objective.

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the Premises
Licence during which licensable activities are permitted.

Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the
premises,

Staff will be trained in asking customers to leave the premises in an orderly and respective
manner.

¢) Public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.
Well trained staff adherence to environimental health requirements.

A log book recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars
of inspections made; those required by statute, and information compiled to comply with any
public safety condition attached to the Premises Licence that requires recording. The log book
shall be kept available for inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act
2003 or associated legislation.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices,
lighting, heating, electrical, air conditioning, sanitary accommodation and other installations will
be maintained in good order and in a safe condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting public to respect the
needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Customers will be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises and be asked
to leave the vicinity quickly and quietly.

Deliveries necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such
a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night when the
business has closed trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to
neaiby residents.

Page 40



-

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers will be stationed in and outside the premises.

The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 23:00pm.
This will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Will ensure no children are allowed into the premises unaccompanied after 21:00pm

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ]
® Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises.
® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities u
and others where applicable.
® lhave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. =
¢ Iunderstand that I must now advertise my application. X
° I understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected. 57
e /N
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited 5
7AN

liability partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my
entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT
1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO

Page 41




A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21
OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in

Declaration the UK (please read guidance note 15).

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and I have
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature f&\/‘ RS (j&w Jowre 4

Date S?D/L//[\Z{_ .

‘Capacity A\D()L::w/\ Sl b rS o

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or
other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 42




N

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

MS L RAE

BGW SOLICITORS

57 HIGH STREET

SHEPTON MALLET

SOMERSET

Post town [ SHEPTON MALLET Postcode l BA4 5AQ

Telephone number (if any) I 01749 330330

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address
(optional)
libby.rae@bgw-solicitors.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will

be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
®  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such

screening abides by age classification ratings.
e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
® Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
e Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.
o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

Page 43




© aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

® Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

© any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a petson who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iif) the health care provider for the hospital.

®  Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a peiformance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for-

O any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
Wwhere the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
‘authority; :

o anyentertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

© any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

© any entertainment (excluding films and a-boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has riot been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days:

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (butnot exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months;

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g, Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. _

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. Tf you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Page 44



ANNEX S

, | J
: _ i\
I o 0

HNCS PBIEAS

noisuls HeeN Guprd | N+ — — ]
~ _
v i

D00 \ UJKUM

i T y w T . _m : _, 7K _ _ i i _ ~
ceaooy LN0UL > ! — ) el S T i !
A v b o LMEeR I .\
| mm\fii_ TN YA b!ZJm MR ~ :_\ .;,1.,;"
__ W, MAS HSW M G RYLY nhfl
72 i . . . fegs
i ! cl e
sawossn) QU S SR
.3 o/ N 5 N g L1y
| , S NG e _L..u.L\ﬂ
N, =< oy ~ 0
| = Y ; S e
lu wv ] R .MH K& kK i lw\
= ﬂx_ _ Yokanners| CAVE a2l o,ed &
Ll wmed , Rl P 3108 IS JEPUn
lr

Auadnig Buttnody

AP ING e ARANS T 26D

90D AJON D UDLIWALRT

NCLLYAZTS DNILSIXE

IAT

4

Page 45




Page 46



MID DEVON LICENSING AUTHORITY
Licensing Act 2003

Annex 4

A

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Responsible Authority (please delete as applicable):
Police / Fire / Environmental Protection / Health and Safety / Child Protection / Weights and

Measures / Planning Authority

Your Name

lan Winter

Job Title

Environmental Protection Officer

Postal and email address

Mid Devon District Council
Environmental Health Services
Phoenix House

Phoenix Lane

Tiverton

EX16 6PP
Contact telephone number (01884) 255255
Name of the premises you are Charcoal Grill

making a representation about

“ddress of the premises you are

27 Fore Street

raking a representation about Cullompton
Devon
EX15 1JS
Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your

S~

Objectives does your Or representation. Or the reason for your representation.

representation relate to? No Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder Yes
| have concerns in relation to possible anti-social
behaviour taking place near to the premises. In particular
involving person congregating late at night around the
premises waiting for /or eating food being tempted to use
the dark lane leading to Jaman’s Court as a toilet,
urinating and vomiting in the lane.

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance Yes

The plans detail an extraction canopy over the cooking
equipment but they fail to show the point where the
extraction system exits the building. 27 Fore Street has
residential properties directly above it and a number of
properties to the rear. Bartlett Gooding & Weelen
solicitors have been asked to clarify in greater detail the
exact location of the extraction system but to date | have
had no response from them. | have tried to gain the
information through planning but | have found that
planning permission for the change of use has not been
applied for. Therefore, | have not been supplied any
information on the noise levels from the extraction system.

Due to the lack of information supplied on the extraction I'd
like to raise the following objections in terms of noise

C:\Users\tkeating\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Wincllg '%Iﬁpfrary Internet
[ résen

Files\Content.Outlook\70CQLNCQ\Charcoal Gri

ation.doc




nuisance:

Due to the close proximity of a large number of residential
properties | do feel that the operation of a food take away
shop with a Premises licence licensed for late night
refreshment will cause public nuisance by:

Noise from the operation of the extraction system

Odour from the operation of the extraction system

Noise from the customers congregating around the front
and side of the premises

To protect children from harm

Suggested conditions that could
be added to the licence to
remedy your representation or Planning Permission must be sort for the change of use of
other suggestions you would like | the Premises and for the introduction of a extraction system
the Licensing Sub Committee to | before the applicant applies for a Premises Licence.

take into account. Please use
separate sheets where
necessary and refer to checklist.

Signed: lan Winter Date: 12" May 2017

C:\Users\tkeating\AppData\Local\Microsoft\W(g:g%
ri

(@ré\%porary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\70CQLNCQ\Charcoal €presentation.doc




Nunex S

Thomas Keating

From: Steve Reardon <enquiries@cullomptontowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 May 2017 10:55

To: Thomas Keating; Eileen Andrews; Judy Morris; Karl Busch; Nikki Woollatt; Rosemary
Berry; Terry Snow

Subject: RE: New premises licence application - Charcoal Grill

Hi Tom

The council considered this licensing application last Thursday. After consideration of the application and
representations from members of the public, it makes the following objection:

Recommend refusal on the grounds that antisocial behaviour will be relocated to a more residential area of
Fore Street with associated increase to public nuisance, there is a risk to public safety in that the food hygiene
rating at the existing Charcoal Grill is poor. There will be a public nuisance in that noise fumes from a fast
food outlet at this location will be exhausted into a largely residential area and the public’s safety will be put
at risk by the building not having a sufficient fire exit to the rear.

Yours
Steve Reardon
Assistant Town Clerk

Cullompton Town Council

Email:
enquiries@cullomptontowncouncil.gov.uk

Telephone:
01884 38249

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. Access to this message by any other person is not permitted. It may be
confidential and also legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at once and delete the message from your systems. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.

nders and recipients should be aware that emails and their contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request made under UK Data Protection and Freedom of
[formation legislation.-

This email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. However, Cullompton Town Council does not accept any liability for any coorruption, interception,
amendment, tampering or viruses occurring to this message. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the prescence of viruses.

Cullompton Town Council
Town Hall

1 High Street
Cullompton

Devon

EX151AB

From: Thomas Keating [mailto:tkeating@middevon.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 April 2017 11:59

To: Judy Morris; Steve Reardon

Subject: New premises licence application - Charcoal Grill

Dear Steve

Page 49



Please find attached the application and plan. Please be aware that the final date for representations is 12 May 2017
Kind regards

Licensing Team telephone numbers: 01884 244617/8/9 | Switchboard: 01884 255255 | Email: licensing@middevon.gov.uk |
Website: www.middevon.gov.uk

Tom Keating | Lead Licensing Officer | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane | Tiverton | EX16 6PP

Like us on Facebook

“Follow us on Twitter

Do you really need to print this? Please stay Green and leave it on the screen!

Page 50



\

' _making a representation about.

Mid Devon Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below

ANNEX &

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING

05 bay g0

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

MR pvD mRe ROBERT OgLe

Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

—

Postal and email address

' Contact telep%ne nu%ber

OASIS, T ARMANS COURT, FRRE STREET]
culomPon ExS (55

Name of the premises you are making a

CHARCOAL GR\WL. |
MR CARIR SEN

\ddress of the premises you are

representation about i
(10 8

| A7 FORE STREET, cuomPTonN

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

1015

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary
T t cri d disord : ~ Y 2 A
o prevent crime and disorder _ P LERS £ Se€ AT ACTHED REP,QE)‘; MTA
C
Public safety
ver
(& v
To prevent public nuisance
¥ (rg
= @ v
To protect children from harm
K

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into

account.

Signed:

Please see notes on reverse

S:\Licensing\Lic Act 2003 Applications\Rep

Date: 30} L\l 20(7

Interesfg%lagygfc



MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING

03 BAAY 2017

1. To prevent Crime and Disorder

We DISAGREE with the proposed late night opening hours, advertised in the Notice as
basically 2300 opening, and closing as late as 0100 at weekends, but is this not in addition to
present hours? The Charcoal Grill does not advertise its Trading Hours but is usually open
about 4.30 pm and regularly stays open well after midnight, perhaps in excess if Licensed
hours, so just when would they close. Much later based on present form.

Such very late takeways would be a magnet to rowdy night owls from miles around, with
obvious risks of increasing unruly, antisocial behaviour.

The Applicants lawyers have obviously foreseen this as they stress in their supporting
comments just how the staff will be trained to deal with late night drunks.

On OUR doorstep! And on land WE own!

Litter is now a crime. Every single item bought from this proposed takeaway will be brought
out of the shop wrapped or bottled. Obviously, after consumption, most will just be left on
the pavement. Having a bin outside the Charcoal Grill will make little difference, to the
volume of plastic and polystyrene trays deposited elsewhere.

We are reliably informed(but | must hesitate to mention, that the late night staff are Turkish
and that Work Permits are questionable it seems.

Finally, the long dark covered entrance to Jarmans Court, alongside the proposed takeaway,
would become an obvious place to consume the late night delicacies, and to dispose of the
wrappings. Expect litter, streaks and puddles of urine, as now but more, vomit and worse.
And the urine Is not just the men!

So expect drunken, threatening behaviour, obviously

Page 52



2. Public Safety

Forget the kebab customers (whose safety may be somewhat at risk as Charcoal Grill scored
1/5 in the 2016 MDDC Hygeine ratings) it's the RESIDENTS of Jarmans Court and
thereabouts at risk!

The local Police say we must not worry, just ring 101 and any 'little scuffle' will be sorted. As
it took us four days, an email and four phone calls each of over thirty minutes before we
could even make contact with the local Police, this is hardly an option if you have a fight
going on in your front garden and someone rattling the door.

There is no lighting under the long, dark covered entrance to Jarmans Court.

There are no plans for public toilets at the proposed Charcoal Grill late night takeaway.

It is obviously frightening for a couple in their mid seventies to hear that a very near
neighbour was set upon recently by a couple of louts when he opened his front door late at
night to say good night to a visiting friend. This was not reported to the local Police for the
same reasons as above.

Obviously we must be expected to have to live with this sort of threat and violence if MDDC
condone the relocation of the Charcoal Grill to our residential Court.

Food Hygiene. The excellent Coop staff have to carry an wheel all food deliveries down
Jarmans Court to the rear of their shop. The expectation of meeting Hygeine requirements if
Charcoal Grill arrives will be slight.

Joanne Pope at MDDC Environmental Health will confirm her recents efforts to surprises the
very obvious RAT population in Jarmans Court. That Department, the the long suffering
Coop staff will also confirm the very regular incidence of raw sewage welling up from the
drains, even before the arrival of the fat laden, greasy washing up and food preparation
water from the Charcoal Grill kitchens.

Page 53



S

3. To Prevent Public Nuisance

Even now, Jarmans Court residents on shift work from time to time find cars parked in front
of theirs or worse still across the entrance to Jarmans .Court in Fore Street. This involves
wasting Police time in their removal. One resident has recently bought a motor bike to
ensure he can always get to work! Obviously with the .Charcoal Grill dominating the
entrance, this could only get worse.

The residents here get on fine. It's three owned properties and ten, | think, flats, a high
density occupation rate, there is no more room for further vehicles in the Private alleyway.

Consider not only the early morning .Coop staff wheeling trollies of fresh foodstuffs over
the remnants of the takeaways, the puddles of urine, perhaps vomit. And the young families
leaving for Playgroup with babies and toddlers picking their way carefully past the Charcoal
Gill kitchens, and their rubbish

4. Public Nuisance ? Obviously

With commerecial grade kitchen extractor fans operating flat out throughout the evening
and into the small hours (the Charcoal Grill itself is about eight feet long it seems) then ....

Noise Pollution ? Obviously. Air Pollution ? For nine or more hours at a time

My wife and | actually OWN the long straight alleyway up to Fore Street pavement. We will
challenge the proposal to open up a new window from Jarmans Court to the proposed food
prep room. Should the significant Change of Use from a 9 to 5 retail shop be proposed, we
will examine the Rights of Way we have given to users of Jarmans Court and it goes withouit

Page 54



saying that if the Charcoal Grill had no rear entrance, then there would be no opportunity to
dispose of the rubbish and nowhere for the bins. Nor would there be a fire escape !

Referring again to the previous Representation, please consider the RATS again in that
scenario.

Public Nuisance Number 1

To Protect Children from harm

...................... and add to that to protect them from lack of sleep, from Air Pollution,noise,
lack of cleanliness generally and moral devaluation.

Barring the odd incident, the children of hereabouts ARE already protected from harm,
being raised in a decent, fully employed little community.

Our previous Representations no's 1 to 3 clearly show the obvious degeneration of our
children's childhoods we could expect.

Interestingly, the Owners of No 27 say they have five flats they own immediately adjacent
to the Charcoal Grill food prep room and above the proposed takeaway area and the grill
itself. Speaking to some of the tenants, they are horrified at the looming prospects and see
no reason why they should remain under such changed circumstances, if allowed.

Better for the Owners to have the rental income from five flats rather than from just one
poorly managed and under skilled (Hygeine Rating 1) where continuous rental income
would always be a risk.

Robert and Geraldine Ogle

April 2017

Page 55



27 FoRE STREET. CurrombTos

( . )
“DRoDoses wEW SITE OF THE athR st R

LATE NGHT TAREAUVAY
On THE (Bfr & THE cooVERRTTVE

B . — -
op THE LEFT, (227 BEUE BouTiQuUE

CNTRANCE To TARMANS COURT 08 LEET {

Page 56

2m WDE MA’X’\




TRRMANS COURT Epom FeRe STREET:

FUTRARCE T

¢ xwe ORoPese> THCEAWMY Wie ExTED BACK As FAR
o\

ps THE ReP BRuAS ( ARROW)
con CERNED THT THTS  COULD REzoms

z H‘gOU/P\S ARE :
MG FoR LATE NIGHT GATHERINGS

p stecTEREY PAce

Page 57




ool FPOm THRMAG CouRT BACK To FORE STREET
(WHERE YE OLDE TEA sHoe VisiBLE) AL THBE FAT S
RE sciooL CHiLsREd 2988




TARMANS COURT TOUARDS FORE STREET SHOWS FIug MORE
MORE PN (LIED Fl)/di"\'HS%H’lLlQE‘N CAVD THE EWGTH
age

rLMAS TW0
oC e PROPosed THIKE WA




This page is intentionally left blank



# N2 =
E’ QM NC \.,\ ag“

I oo
TRRN AN COURT

FoRE sTReET
ouLLomPTo~) EXI5 135S
MR THOMAS WIERNEY
LCENGI NG OFFICER
MeDC, TINERTON
DR MR KIERAEY
s NG AODLCATION \THE aHARCOAT ¢ RILLS
LLCENSING  AXTLACATT l C COAT GRIiLL
2 FORE S ReeT
cuLLomPTon
FRTER 7o PRevidus cOR RE:’&D@»A‘)Q{M‘LE\ [ NOW ENCLOSE

= — = > ~ [ ,’\r - — P
e RESuULTS F A VeriTwoN oF Some bo S\Cu\',/\'ﬂc»%:ﬁ, ALMOKT

HE MNEDIATE Vicin ol

AL OF WhOM LWUE o WRRK iN
DeoPosed chATE NIGHT THIEAWAY .

ouve 3 Deobe DELDED NOT TO SiGe THE
OLEhoE ERCLE THS WITH TifE REDREE EvrBTION AND
DioT05 MREPRY  WiTh ou .y THANESS

MR AN Vsz RoBRART 06 Lg

Mme
D= vond.

Page 61



PETITION REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE AND PLANNING FOR THE

CHARCOAL GRILL

AT

27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON

I SIGN MY NAME BELOW TO ASK MDDC TO REFUSE THIS LICENSING AND PLANNING
APPLICATION AND FOR THE OWNERS OF 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, TO
REFUSE TO ISSUE A TENANCY AGREEMENT TO THE CHARCOAL GRILL.

THIS TAKEAWAY WILL BE TRADING INTO THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING

AND SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

NAME ADDRESS N SIGNATUR
B A\Q ~< TARMANS COwR .
S =T

e\\\j maneaus 9 Tamans ceo Exisivs [N
et 8\6)@&/ & & Ordeenys Cofodre Existik
.c}mz& P *ﬁ% DY Feye Sl Cd&km\% &G TS

l/a ze) Vool oD 0, S L\&J\\/Cw‘{, e /\fk,\,\J .

() . “ e (R > .
StAgan ezy co\ly = Stop 2l Vowre Sti12ET G’-b IS
ﬁw\\\ sl <>

(&."\u\ Q@o{b:/\‘x l< &L)C \,(3[,-\ 3{\_1_/(, (\j ryp—k_,r\ % X115 l'/‘t
J‘(—\a:\a\f\ -.\,\)w;(Qf & (CCJCP\/t o, C.U—UU‘*ipm'\ S DA
Qoghetr CeZens 63 S Andrewtl E3tedRe uiltep i
K evrz® . B2N . — pPeLPHZ" C o7
LT T G Lawe 3
CM.L,\ f).rqlw.’f(, ’2/%") M g‘,—wk MLM\\-,«/\ xS |

Jior evae aw Vol 15 2obests Chs © MompTan 15102

cands QS5 - AR BREDGE TRL L exiS g
\D;’v\/"ﬁf ("203& 1.0 ﬁﬂlzag% 6%\, (w2 BN 6)4(5 [JC .




PETITION REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE AND PLANNING FOR THE

CHARCOAL GRILL

AT

\(\ 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON

I SIGN MY NAME BELOW TO ASK MDDC TO REFUSE THIS LICENSING AND PLANNING
APPLICATION AND FOR THE OWNERS OF 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, TO
REFUSE TO ISSUE A TENANCY AGREEMENT TO THE CHARCOAL GRILL.

THIS TAKEAWAY WILL BE TRADING INTO THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING
AND SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE

Lo tance. Cerenbole. FDourmass cous, ~ EXNT1S 197,
Jedh WARrn 40 Fght Soael
YEN LO1Te~ 3 coek b7 L
[oke. Giako- §é LRliesh Prive

Cicie ;A-ﬂ&t Mg < |
7122;;(/ Nedd- ( Oﬂ(r(,é!{lj w :4/

wa Nl *’*LO&L?H‘N Ol
icirsoA CaoE m; , Fane A JRVE

MALcuip TN N u,/(,’“ DAUE
/Kf{/‘u(’\ /\./Q( /K( ‘70(// ) %@Q’
e A~ e O WA ZREN | G (\/C“—“ S——

r\\:f ASE
g)‘\ ) \‘\r\ L{S 1‘ « O‘, .
a _/'é \ \\ /\3 :
f/‘ 1/1/7 ﬂ e/ OZQ

Page 63




PETITION REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE AND PLANNING FOR THE

CHARCOAL GRILL

AT

27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON

I SIGN MY NAME BELOW TO ASK MDDC TO REFUSE THIS LICENSING AND PLANNING
APPLICATION AND FOR THE OWNERS OF 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, TO
REFUSE TO ISSUE A TENANCY AGREEMENT TO THE CHARCOAL GRILL.

THIS TAKEAWAY WILL BE TRADING INTO THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING

AND SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE

HAhl  Fal 3 SARmps OuRTT

(__e,u{s \36-’-”:) S S(/\rmar\s COQ((T, (_u\\bmr)*ﬁi\

%%‘q Lk,‘élﬂfjﬁ’k P\&b /l, 1 j@rm@/\s'cgu&_' C_L“O(le@
:-M) N»(‘O(E,’) VA ' - S

Mot P Fanst Flar Flak 2328 Faestrot coflowy

Page 64



PETITION REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE AND PLANNING FOR THE

CHARCOAL GRILL

AT

27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON

I SIGN MY NAME BELOW TO ASK MDDC TO REFUSE THIS LICENSING AND PLANNING
APPLICATION AND FOR THE OWNERS OF 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, TO
REFUSE TO ISSUE A TENANCY AGREEMENT TO THE CHARCOAL GRILL.

THIS TAKEAWAY WILL BE TRADING INTO THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING

AND SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE

Jls ;M%%ﬁ 29 e Shedt Gllawplon

MRg QM st EY

Page 65



PETITION REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE AND PLANNING FOR THE

CHARCOAL GRILL

AT

27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON

[ SIGN MY NAME BELOW TO ASK MDDC TO REFUSE THIS LICENSING AND PLANNING
APPLICATION AND FOR THE OWNERS OF 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, TO
REFUSE TO ISSUE A TENANCY AGREEMENT TO THE CHARCOAL GRILL.

THIS TAKEAWAY WILL BE TRADING INTO THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING

AND SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

HAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
/4/////} Pon iZi o; 39. (.‘ﬂe, ¢ bne a
€< 161318
. 15 FoRE T

ateconfpn 27 Toem ST
OLEP GRICERILVA o A 4 1S

SAINUS STMICu) 3Q A Fore ¢freed
EUTA KVIETELAUSKIENE EX 1S/ 75
PETRAY KV ETIKALS [cA) ¢

5\1\( % L /\)BQ'\K)%C)“@\Q LA tone Shnoet

. Y ooe—y o BASiYS o T

Zimp JipuREyiciate »+ FOLE STREE [

. /-‘y'/é‘@/»f CL{LL&/‘)/7/C7
TPWA:B N ek e Gy Qo e Stk

e

. ¢ .
2 _./%Qa/af/w <1270 4f Foeo Ctroit

<

Page 66



PETITION REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE AND PLANNING FOR THE

CHARCOAL GRILL

AT

27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON

I SIGN MY NAME BELOW TO ASK MDDC TO REFUSE THIS LICENSING AND PLANNING
APPLICATION AND FOR THE OWNERS OF 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, TO
REFUSE TO ISSUE A TENANCY AGREEMENT TO THE CHARCOAL GRILL.

THIS TAKEAWAY WILL BE TRADING INTO THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING

AND SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
b Gl A Applhaders CLE
Ci/o//c/}z/(/w_[
7. %(Z”i}ﬁﬂﬂu Cuiec SYWPTON .
6' plflly 27 M/}/\;N:N’(,’,. AVE
/q D (PRt 4s  Foze Q &a LLCra

Page 67



PETITION REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE AND PLANNING FOR THE

CHARCOAL GRILL

AT

27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON

I SIGN MY NAME BELOW TO ASK MDDC TO REFUSE THIS LICENSING AND PLANNING
APPLICATION AND FOR THE OWNERS OF 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, TO
REFUSE TO ISSUE A TENANCY AGREEMENT TO THE CHARCOAL GRILL.

THIS TAKEAWAY WILL BE TRADING INTO THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING

AND SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
CaRaune PRing BER L ST ArDESUS
=W UoN bot_/t,(’ ‘,rj O Shertleana P
S WE, TRl Cagi Gosmans Cond
KoK e do Fore S

Page 68



PETITION REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE AND PLANNING FOR THE

CHARCOAL GRILL

AT

27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON

| SIGN MY NAME BELOW TO ASK MDDC TO REFUSE THIS LICENSING AND PLANNING
APPLICATION AND FOR THE OWNERS OF 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, TO
REFUSE TO ISSUE A TENANCY AGREEMENT TO THE CHARCOAL GRILL.

THIS TAKEAWAY WILL BE TRADING INTO THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING

AND SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
MR RoBeRy MO s IS RoBelts il CunneHripd XIS
VAvie ovRE Z s o .
e CV Vi \1 ZZ ]/"’ﬁu' 1 C“\\\?/")OI/W‘J ,::,\"is 1Ty

WS NG HewD GIOuon

MRS MARIANE  B6ATTEN CosomPremy
%e)da Hatch Collom s

C{{A‘I@ }\//G AV C kot TON
L,iv‘» HW‘ ) CV“W\f‘ Cen

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Mid Devon Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed belo

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

CeoRET T™VIILEC

Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

FREEZ ROLDE@Z F T3V RRePERTI TS
I TORLE STREET .

Postal and email address

TEE COUAYARYDY EXETE & (L3 td

Contact telephone number

S\*’ = .

| Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

2771 FORE STREE T cutcomPtany

Address of the premises you are
7~ vaking a representation about.

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Yes
Or
No

Licensing Objective

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

VEs

FATE 8D cd T IRIN B (= HAS CAULE D
MNUARE LOUA (INCIDYEM TN~ BROWEN SAKD P

LW LWL A Elerrt TS~ TH S ENCEMNCE
Ky wr\L,L A TO THE ORORLEM

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

‘{F/L

TRER T (8 A (O TRNT BRITEE WOVTH
LATE (L A D Vse@de y cooY _ Aso
A2 (WA Y S ANY dDoodwikys ARE
LE GO vMey USE D AL TDICETS

To protect children from harm

T e Al LCC(DEMTIA L FLNTS
EUE L THE SR QA et VosE AR
CALYLT 0 P EesE XLEER TS

MNTUARSY RY LFTE 8T NOWWE

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account. **

2O pREA\NVE NP TR & W O™y

Signed:

Please see notes on reverse

Date: ¢ — {\Q(\'L Qo]

Q:\My Webs\Licensing\Rep Non-Responsible Authority.Doc

Page 71



[ ’\
)

ANNEK O{

Mid Devon Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below

Your name/organisation name/name of

body you represent (see note 3) P @&}(\,{{ ¥
Organisation name/name of body you Ve 2 o e
represent {if appropriate) (see note 3) ’LC( R g’*:%ibé’\l L O &
Postal and email address TEA FORESTRE K
COLL @LAPTE AL = (45 S

LContact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

(? Mﬂ&i(%&a@

Address of the premises you are

making a representation about,

L1 FoRE ST M oMFB4d Exi

Your representation must relate to one of

the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes
Or
No

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necossary

To prevent crime and disorder

Wz S2a HENY of TeE £

ERRLy Mo RNINC X 1078 0F P
CoAdse W&G%&i\@i; N OOTE o

5

(73

Public safety

| HRVE 7o Lo0k 00T Fe® My N Eg
Corule Back LatiE AT MG
YN B Hes w2 TR AK% &t

= }"(\{’Ls s
DS '
B

=Pl

To prevent public nuisance

o0 NEES 78 ST 1) 1Y dond
To JaSon & RLLTeE Hogso
F1GuTe XS0 R \E TR T ESS 0

i Y9

 The

To protect children from harm

WY CrioRE\ STRY BORY Fovw WY

Tie.27
S

Hovd Das 6 Ran 7Ha7 CAES on

I\ 74 SREET 77 7 £aluy H

STAVASS

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into

DOORLE THE TPOAGLE MY N

account, ™

A8 O RES (DT | Fey. SEToRY
NEED 2 SuoPS carrh e ARTE ECENSE

)QE

PRe V780 X MW= SCRRey Tuntr eNzPy

Please see notes

Q\My Webs\Licensing'\Rep Non-Responsibl

CDEER LS THEY Fil> (T AR 15

Date: i /@; /4{7

e Authority. Doc

Page 72

Rery



Mid Devon Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent {see note 3)

ﬂ?a %c%@gﬂg QAIJ M/ﬁ @w W/’Zowz Aﬁ%{é

SILE /

Organisation name/name of body you
represént (if appropriate) (see note 3)

e i Ty HOUSEH@L’D

Postal and email address

049 Foe SrreeT
CUMLLOEMPTDN

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

T’IE C\HM&COF}A GIZ/J«L

Address of the premises you are

making a representation about,

,27' F(:ae S’caeﬁ/ Cuwgrvpmu

Your representation must relate {o one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Yes
Or
No

Licensing Objective

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

s

Public safety

s

To prevent public nuisance

To protect children from harm

| Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into

Toae Sreeet s 4 Comvse fvatioV .Adé’(—\
AN SHovp Ce M & PrimMa@y SHol v

A &A/:

-

MR WA s Dy wgT BEING VISITORS o TRADE
%{)ﬂ(,«/g/ 125[ s NoeMmEL. TRYTIMe TRAVILY
HOUAS -

account.

Date: 8 b\, 20 [ /7L

Q:\My Webs\Licensing\Rep Non-Responsible Authority.Doc

Page 73



@ 7; ,(/Z’@\)EMT C@\ME ﬁ/PlgOf\VEF\\

LeiehoF WANTOU VIOAENCE AND DaMagGE To

e
lrppeeTy, FAETIC ULaeLY SMASHED OLNDOWS THAT

oot Sracer 15 COPRENTLY EXFERIENCING, THIS

Pl camon, W FEEL WOUAD [UCRERSE: THE
oD OF SLcH REHAVIOVL B REAScN OF
ey T Fom More ALOHOL TO
PeTaking LY ThAke AWAY TCoU,

) ARMANS @Mr A PLOWATE
THar & LOJAEA\UA\[ AT

Q-Aé\ga pepPrE TO LOVTER
REN WHEECE NOMERSVS

A 1ezprHo

A ENCOVERS
R CoNSUMED BEFOLE

Naxt T Mowsee 27 19
’DA\\JCUJA\/ ANO WE WORARY
THE END DF T WOOARD ENCOU

LKES woLLD BE voce ¥V RISK OF

ﬁoc/zgﬁey THE ﬂesw;ms
Dﬂ/ywr% ANP /p,(f)tf /His s RLREADY A SEALODS | 550L

Page 74



J @Oé%lci Smféfy.

(/u\‘g" En THAT  THIS AgEA OF FORE STREET
15 PALTICULARLY  BHIGATED BY HOLD bFs ofF
TeafFic TVE TO EITHER LEGAL OSWS*HE'
“THE ZDAOHUS Bk\/ o> /Az&f%mﬁl\“/ ?A@kwg oF CARS

Foe \fmtous Cepones
Tie AFO e MENT(OVD
BrockeD B (oS Prking ovER T AND
\‘ Hm)t.fuc& coroops OF beolle oUTS\DE OV THE

Premens Seversry AMTS THE Deers Uislov

1 cppeny QUL N AND o0 T.

\—/ 7
peMANS (poeT 15 ROLTWELY

Page 75



4 ) r
49\/?@ %E\/E‘ MT %@Ll C M(J\ Sh00(E
J

/z%}m'/uf) Bﬁ\/ S IMMEDIATLY DLTSIDE oF 27
i 24 Fore Steeer w (TH DAty Dehvveries

1o THE (o0-0P ATN2S Occorth & AT GRM
K@ES(DEN‘(’S SHoORD RAave ThE K(%HT T ST

AiTEa 15 FEEQUENTLy DROFPED THEW KICKED
Prong THE (RuEMENT AZZOM THE SsTING [leemises <0

@\ UATELN OWNED

LoURD ovLY T VCREASE,
Z’( ALE ONSTANTLY

(
wotn Newes (oo prowgs 108 29
By THe BESI DENTS) wp SARMANS (ov

v5E0 AS TOIETS B Lot MMts pAg [EMALES,

PEIN Hovpten By PepPlE 1N K DIOVKES STATE 0E1 NATING
o0 TOOLWAY 1=ty WHIAST TALkiNG AVY GUEALLL

£S (4 o VERY UNPLEAZANT PISTULBIN

EXPELIENCE, ANY REQUEST TD STOF 1S pet W[t

VEZGAA anD <8 DLy PANSICAL AFBUSES

[DE sz THE SMERA TROM A ThleaWhaN WOORD O LMNEATE

"ﬁl/zp%}{m ove. Home, THE oy Mrepes 0 oW A ooy’

OuEe TUE Cookérs VERY NEAR oD Clpwe/ Sack THVS |
BujLpivg 1S ATRGLED TO 0F AnND Wt EXRCT PATE OF BU/L'DW%D
T CLEM% T 15 CELTAINGY MoeE <tipy THREE HUWVORED Jeres oLD

| Ton o1 ME = COL GoupAr0 RS 1y NEY BUIADS
0 INULAToN DOES noT MEET THE COLREVT | BURDS
Tans Aee CoTIVUARRY 65(%rgmcu€o AMO Fmrsfl Zﬁ?&é@ (00LD) M

HIG WOLSE -1 DREMANS CO0E P | |
THe thoPeeTy HAS Np DUTSITE e Foe 0BG Sﬁ)/l Cmaamws ARz VY
N ESTLC 3 ( 0 COULD EXKARTE R
e Ovce P WEEL MESTIC ONCE B FORTNGHT 2%

WpglEM WITH VEEN IN ., Page 76

v fouD VOIC




AnNeEX ]

Mid Devon Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below

Your name/organisation name/name of | Judith Merritt
body you represent (see note 3)

Organisation name/name of body you Owner of Property in Jarmans Court

represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address 3 Jarman’s Court, Fore Street, Cullompton Devon
EX15 1JS

Contact telephone number =

Name of the premises you are making a | Charcoal Grill
1 representation about
Address of the premises you are 27 Fore Street, Cullompton, Devon EX15 1JS
making a representation about.

N

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary
To prevent crime and disorder
Yes
See attached sheet
Public safety
Yes
See attached sheet
To prevent public nuisance
( Yes
N See attached sheet
To protect children from harm
Yes
See attached sheet
Please suggest any conditions that This is an unsuitable location for this food outlet and an
could be added to the licence to remedy | alternative needs to be sourced in the town.
your representation or other My concerns are not unique to the Charcoal Grill they
suggestions you would like the would be identical for any business applying to offer food
Licensing Sub Committee to take into to the public out of these premises. Some premises are
account. just not suitable for this type of conversion and this is one
of those.
Signed: Judith Merritt Date: 11 May 2017
Please see notes on reverse Page 77



NOTES

. If you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority’'s Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made in your absence.

. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days following
submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available.

. Please return this form when completed to:

Mid Devon Licensing Authority
Phoenix House

Phoenix Lane

Tiverton

Devon EX16 6PP

Tel: 01884 244617/8/9
Email: licensing@middevon.gov.uk

Page 78



Representation Form Attachment — Judith Merritt 11 May 2017

Licensing Act 2003 - Notice of application

Name of applicant: Cakir Sen

Premises name: Charcoal Grill

Address of premises: 27 Fore Street, Cullompton, Devon EX15
1JS Type of application: New

Description of application: Late night refreshment

The prevention of crime and disorder
CCTV - not show on layout plan- needs to be used in line with
legislation and cover all areas.

How do you train staff to ask customers to leave in orderly &
respectful manner — people ignore signs on walls

Public safety

Rubbish Clearance

Waste & rubbish blowing into Jarmans Court

Green Waste?

Environmental — Recycling waste

Waste location not shown on Plan layout

Licensee to ensure staff access and egress to areas- which
door will be used?

Smoking — where, fire risk, what provision will be made?
Drainage - already a problem with intermittent blocking due
to size and old pipework.

Oils etc. to be disposed of — where?

Sink Waste - Drain inspection to ensure that drains are
capable of capacity of extra industrial waste.

The introduction of food waste in close residential proximity
will encourage vermin in Rose Court & Jarmans Court both of
which are residential areas of the town.

Review of all schedules/procedures, staff training/policies to

“confirm they are inline with legislation.

Internal/ External lighting where?

Trained Staff to environmental Health requirements- what is
the procedure?

Logbook recording system is that not a H&S environmental
requirement anyway?

All fittings within premises in good order, what legislation?

Page 79



Representation Form Attachment —Judith Merritt 11 May 2017

The prevention of public nuisance

Urine in the alley way under the covered way entrance of
Jarmans Court — how would they prevent this?

Vomit in same (as above) how would they prevent this (make
arrangements for cleaning up) , ,
If waste bins left in alley way how is access in and out for cars
going to be maintained - can't reverse due to congestion on
high street (main road)

How are you going to maintain clear access for Jarmans Court
at all times? Deliveries carried out at what time and to which
door...not a nuisance! - When? Times (White Line on road)
Customers collecting orders and parking over line.

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers — not shown
on layout plan

Bin store used after 2300 - how will this reduce noise your
proposal is to shut at 0100?

Parking of Charcoal Grill delivery vehicles when not in use -
where?

Parking of customer vehicles 2pm onwards?

Most of the business will be conducted between the hours of
2100 - 0100 how will this not be a nuisance to residence?
Congregation of people under covered area of entrance to
Jarmans Court especially in bad/cold weather - Noise & safety
(gap too narrow for person and vehicle alongside)

Extraction outlet not shown on plan layout, where is this to be
situated - Smell, Windows, Noise there is no rear access to
this property

The protection of children from harm

Stop Children after 2100 - How?

Page 80



-

Mid Devon Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

NEx 12

ANN

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent {see note 3)

cudi Nelzon Y/R

Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Cillompbon Photegaenic

Postal and email address

L\ Cole stieet CLK\\OW\P(BDV\

Contact telephone number

Deuown Eé 1S i Si Shoiﬁ ‘

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

Ch G cool G\‘(\\\\

Address of the premises you are

making a representation about,

Yes
Or
No

Licensing Objective

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

/5

%F()kk\"\& MlY\dOb\?S % A L“O(,,(“Q
(A lg(f\i‘ cusbkermeyS ﬁ%k\t\vj

Public safety

Ve

Bicken  glass
G Somebwe  loding S Uowedl ouy

Tdruunks

To prevent public nuisance

s

Nowoe Lade v\icjb\t Ecvly, A sliiin
g Focol conter! ne(S hedfe ecuken

;jg,ock b\v\c/l chips ool sclldS Tt o doerid

YL oi/\aHr\uo Ve I8

To protect children from harm

pe

)chc, 2 ¢\ dren Ruf aud Epel
uv\ Lo e \«‘«\V that (g

p\d F(\ &L{J % )fel\gj‘t’ \5 Q foom\\ CiaW

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

M & laleeS o ‘CJC&CX é{§$ ko witin
% tb\CL\_' e %OGO %L\:é o Vlomi\,\\fjp
JEMSE you to talde correcr Disis

Licensing Sub Committee to take into | < Wty Cthmevwed
account. ** a f‘f::si dacl ! Mj 30\ nbﬂs iy

Please see notes on reverse

Q:\My Webs\Licensing\Rep Non-Responsible Authority.Doc

Page 81

2% Vore street Cullow plos DosonBislsS

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

7

s(ee? [N terupted on saturddys

Y

ow.

SUAN



Mid Devon Licensing Authority

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Awma /5

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below

Your name/organisation name/name of

body you represent (see note 3) Amus FRED

Organisati:?n nameln.ame of body you m y ¢ / /L /% [/ /9

represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address 39, F" e §t %4 Coallo 27 /),,,M

Contact telephone number

i$i9S

Name of the premises you are making a Chir (e a{ (:?f n vétl/z

representation about

Address of the premises you are ar o S
making a representation about, Choleod

Gal AN one §baet, Luttt 10/

£xiSi IS

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Vs | Kiwe 1 Years 4
;3/166 Voyis Cos Pba;f‘/‘j'”f Y4 &ng ﬂ‘ﬂf

f&laocd i;(

Public safety

y’é eﬂrég{ /ZZarﬂid Drun éj +94/-fv /)3};//)
i i< /:_,,4/1,447 /zzu»;g Qﬂck@ﬂ/
”»t:rng v e oo wrniled\oclr |

To prevent public nuisance ‘/ Cj )7 01‘»» - Dg Orlles - %g 72 neth i 'ﬁ “n
Do e I Sf/rm ConAtcesy /4

Cu, puine Erefe vt Borpod [l ny [ hetDesbcleS

To protect children from harm Y"S ) 7 Szen A ,Vy . Jus Wy e /}ﬂ.f/fr:;’b@’
(77 $#280 . Bt [Srofeen BoleS ctw
TP ikl ey

Please suggest any conditions that e M:ﬁ o %5 ; Phowse- ;2 y 7[

could be added to the licence to remedy

your representation or other /3,,, e W/r LA, 9 f%ﬂl 4-in 39

3 jfoiza Wil
2 Lot wyniledl crnc] 27 ﬂ"’j e~

suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into 4—’/ A’h
account. * . . Hapz

Signed:

Please see notes oh reverse

Q:\My Webs\Licensing\Rep Non-Responsible Authority.Doc

Page 82

Date: m» % f‘—(“]

(%0l



1.0

11

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.2

ANNEX 14

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL — LICENSING COMMITTEE

Protocol and Procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

Introduction

The role of the Sub-Committee is to determine Applications / Notices in an
impartial manner in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing Act
2003, national guidance and the Council’s Policies.

Composition of Sub-Committee

III

The Sub-Committee shall usually consist of three Councillors drawn on a “pane
basis from the membership of the Licensing Committee.

In forming the Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee for a hearing, and
where Councillors availability permits, Members Services shall try to ensure that:

e There are at least two experienced Members in attendance
e Rotation of Membership
‘Experienced’ is defined as having previously taken part in two separate hearings.

Members may sit on a Hearing which relates to their own Ward as long as there is no
conflict of interest “and any relevant declarations are made at the beginning of the
meeting.

The Chairman for a Hearing shall be selected from the Members that form the Sub-
Committee.

When unforeseen circumstances require, or an urgent matter has arisen, the Sub-
Committee may be made up of two Councillors as opposed to three.

Hearings to be held in public

Licensing Hearings shall take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee

may exclude the public (including a party to the hearing) from all or part of a hearing
where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest
in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who is in their
opinion behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may:

a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
1

Page 83



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

53

6.0

6.1

b) permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee may
specify,

but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had
they not been required to leave.

Time of Hearings

Hearings of the Licensing Sub-Committee shall usually be held at the Council Offices
during the day.

Notice of Hearing

The Licensing Authority shall give parties to the Hearing a notice stating the date,
time and place where the Hearing is to be held. This is the ‘Notice of Hearing’ and
must be given in accordance with the provisions of the regulations.

The Notice of Hearing shall be accompanied by information regarding the following:

a) the rights of a party provided for in regulations 15 and 16 of the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

b) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
Hearing

c) the procedure to be followed at the hearing; and

d) any particular points on which the Licensing Authority considers that it will

want clarification from a party at the hearing.

Each party shall respond to the Notice of Hearing within the time prescribed by
regulations which shall be stated on the Notice itself. The response must state:

a) whether he/she intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
b) whether he/she considers a hearing to be unnecessary
Right of Attendance, Assistance and Representation

Subject to paragraphs 3.1 and 3.2, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.
A party may be assisted or represented by their Ward Councillor. Any Councillor
undertaking such a role would not take part in the determination of the matter
before the Sub-Committee.

Page 84



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

11.0

111

12.0

12.1

12.2

12.3

Hearings held on more than one day

When a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing must be arranged to
take place on consecutive working days.

Right to dispense with a hearing

If all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary, then with the agreement of the
Licensing Authority, the hearing may be dispensed with.

Right to postpone or adjourn a hearing

The Sub-Committee may postpone or adjourn a hearing where it considers this to be
necessary for its consideration of any representations or notice made by a party.

Report

A report prepared by the Licensing Authority will be put before the Sub-Committee.
A copy of the report will be made available to all parties in advance of the hearing.
Detailed Procedural notes

Detailed procedural notes for the most regularly heard hearings are available and
will be circulated in advance of the relevant hearing. These procedural notes cover
the following applications / notices:

e New Premises Licence / Variation of existing Premises Licence (or Club Premises
Certificate)

e Temporary Event Notices
e Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate
Procedure at hearing - General

At the beginning of the hearing, the Chairman and members of the Sub-Committee
will introduce themselves, invite parties to identify / introduce themselves and then
explain the procedure that the Sub-Committee intends to follow.

If applicable, the Sub-Committee will then consider any request made by a party for
any other person to appear at the hearing. Permission shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

Where the written evidence or information provided by the applicant or any other
party has raised legal issues or submissions, the Chairman may request that any legal

Page 85



12.4

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

12.10

12.11

12.12

representatives present at the hearing and the legal representative of the authority
address the Sub-Committee on the legal points raised.

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee on any
matter that is relevant to the application, notice or review.

The Chairman should indicate that members of the Sub-Committee have read the
circulated papers; therefore there is no need for parties to repeat points that have
already been made in representations.

In circumstances where there are a number of parties who wish to make the same or
similar representations the nomination of a single spokesperson will usually be
encouraged, and would normally be expected. This does not prevent those who have
made representations from speaking during the hearing.

Applicants and other parties will not usually be given a time limit to present their
application / representations but the Sub-Committee may stop them should they
begin to repeat themselves or straying from what is considered to be relevant
matters.

In considering any representations or notice made by a party the Sub-Committee
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all other parties, at the hearing. A party
introducing documentary evidence at a hearing should bring sufficient copies for all
other parties and the Sub-Committee.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any question of any party or other person
appearing at the hearing.

The Sub-Committee will disregard any information given by a party that is not
relevant to the application, notice or representations made.

Parties may question any other party if permission is given by the Sub-Committee.
Cross examination will not be allowed unless the Sub-Committee considers that it is
required for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may
require.

Hearsay evidence is admissible but consideration will always be given to the weight,
if any, to be attached to such evidence, depending on the circumstances in which it
arises.

Page 86



13.0

13.1

13.2

13.3

14.0

14.1

14.2

15.0

15.1

16.0

16.1

Roles of Officers

Representative of Legal Services

The role of the representative of Legal Services will be to deal with any questions of
law, matters of practice and procedure and where appropriate assist the Sub-
Committee in formulating the reasons for its decision. They may ask questions of
parties and witnesses in order to clarify the evidence and any issues in the case.

Representative of Member Services

The role of the representative of Member Services will be to make a record of the
proceedings both by way of notes of the evidence / information given and a minute
of the decision reached, inclusive of the reasons for the decision.

Licensing Officer

The role of the Licensing Officer will be to introduce the application / notice, outline
the relevant facts and any issues involved through the presentation of their report.

Determination of Applications / Notices

Unless the matter being considered by the Sub-Committee falls within one of the
categories listed in point 14.2, the Sub-Committee has five working days to make
their determination beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

In relation to the following matters, the Sub-Committee must make its decision at
the conclusion of the hearing:

a) A counter notice following an objection to a temporary event notice
b) Review of a premises premises licence following closure order
Record of proceedings

A record of the hearing shall be made by authority and kept for six years from the
date of the determination or, where an appeal is brought against the determination
of the authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal of
the appeal. The authority may also record the proceeding through audio tape.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made a
representation on an application may have the right to appeal the authorities
decision to the Magistrates Court.

Page 87



16.2

17.0

17.1

17.2

17.3

An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with the day on
which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of their decision.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as a result of failure to comply with any
provision of the Hearing Regulations.

Where the authority considers that any person may have been prejudiced as the
result of an irregularity relating to the Hearing Regulations, it will take such steps, as
it thinks fit to cure the irregularity, before reaching its determination.

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission, may
be corrected by the authority.

The following information and procedures are associated with this document

Legislation

e The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005:

> http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/pdfs/uksi 20050044 en.pdf

Hearing Procedures

e New premises licence application (attached)

Hearing Guidance

e General guidance to attendees (attached)

Page 88


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/pdfs/uksi_20050044_en.pdf

HEARING PROCEDURE: NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

Introduction and Preliminary remarks

The following parties will introduce themselves:

e The Chairman of the Sub-Committee

e Members of the Sub-Committee

e Council Officers (legal advisor, member services officer and licensing officer)
The Chairman will ask for any declarations of interest.

The Chairman will announce if the hearing is to be held in public or private session.

The Chairman will ask those present to introduce themselves. This will be the order
in which they present their case and is as follows:

e Applicant and any person representing or assisting them
e Responsible Authorities that have made a relevant representation

e Other Parties who have made a relevant representation. If a spokesperson has
been appointed / nominated for a group they should be identified.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests by a party for any other person to
appear at the hearing. Such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given in response to the Notice of Hearing.

The Chairman will confirm that members of the Sub-Committee have received and
read the paperwork and as such, parties will not need to repeat verbatim what they
have already submitted.

The Chairman will state that time limits will not be set for speakers but if it is felt
that matters are being repeated or are irrelevant, they or the legal advisor may move
the discussion on.

Statement by the licensing officer

8.

The Chairman will ask the officer to summarise the matter under consideration and
present the salient points of the report.

Page 89



10.

Each other party (if permitted by, and via the Chairman) may then ask questions of
the licensing officer based on what they have heard. This will be in the following
order:

e Applicant

e Responsible Authorities
e Other Parties

e Sub-Committee

The licensing officer may respond to any new issues raised.

Case for the applicant

11.

12.

13.

The applicant (or their representative) to present case in support of the application.

Each other party (if permitted by, and via the Chairman) may then ask questions of
the applicant (or their representative) based on what they have heard. This will be in
the following order:

e Responsible Authorities
e Other Parties
e Sub-Committee

The applicant (or their representative) may then respond to any new issues raised

Case for responsible authorities (i.e. Police, Environmental Health)

14.

15.

16.

The representative of each responsible authority will be invited in turn to present
the views of their organisation.

Each other party (if permitted by, and via the Chairman) may then ask questions of
the representative based on what they have heard. This will be in the following
order:

e Applicant
e Other Parties
e Sub-Committee

The representative may then respond to any new issues raised.

Page 90



Case for the ‘other parties’

17. Those who have made representations will be invited to present their views.

18. If a spokesperson has agreed to speak on behalf of a several people, all of those
he/she represents may add any further points after.

19. Each other party (if permitted by, and via the Chairman) may then ask questions of
the other party based on what they have heard. This will be in the following order:

e Applicant
e Responsible Authorities
e Other Parties
e Sub-Committee
20. The other party may then respond to any new issues raised.

Discussion about conditions

21. If it appears to any party that one or more of the issues raised during the hearing
could be dealt with by means of a condition attached to the licence, that person may
put forward the suggestion(s) to the Chairman at this stage. All other parties are to
be given an opportunity to comment and express a view on any proposed condition.

Summary

22. Any party wishing to summarise his or her views may do so, in the order in which
they presented their case. This will usually be as follows:

e Applicant
e Responsible Authorities
e Other Parties

The decision

23. The Sub-Committee will retire to reach a decision in private, accompanied by the
Council’s representatives from legal and members services.

24, Members of the Sub-Committee return. Any legal advice given in the absence of the
parties will be repeated in public and all parties given an opportunity to respond
before a decision is announced.

Page 91



25.

26.

27.

The Chairman to announce the Sub-Committee’s decision if one has been made. This
can include giving reasons (if finalised). If the Sub-Committee is minded to grant with
the addition of conditions they may give the generals of the condition and the
intention of them. Specific wording in line with the Sub-Committees direction may
then be delegated to the Licensing Officer to prepare and send out in the decision
notice.

The Council’s legal officer will then outline the rights of appeal.

The decision and rights of appeal will be confirmed in writing by the licensing officer.

10

Page 92



General guidance to attendees

RIGHTS OF A PARTY

As a party to the hearing, you are entitled to:
e Attend the hearing

e Be assisted or represented at the hearing by another person, whether or not that
person is legally qualified

e Give further information in support of your application or representation in
circumstances where the Licensing Authority has given you notice that clarification
on a point is required

e Question any other party if given permission to do so by the Licensing Authority
e Address the Licensing Authority

FAILURE TO ATTEND THE HEARING

e If you or your representative are unable to attend the hearing, the hearing may
proceed in your absence (in which case the Licensing Authority will consider the
application, representation or notice made by you)

e Alternatively, the Licensing Authority may, where it is in the public interest, adjourn
the hearing to another date and notify all parties

HEARING PROCEDURE

e The procedure to be followed at the hearing is contained in the document ‘Protocol
and Procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings’.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Documents

e You may produce documents or other information in support of your application,
representation or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing, or with the
consent of all the other parties, at the hearing

e In considering the representations or notice made by you, the Licensing Authority
may take into account any documents produced in accordance with this provision.

11

Page 93



Submissions

e You must confine your submission at the hearing to the representations you have
made within the statutory prescribed period. You may not raise new representations
at the hearing.

Time

e Thereis no set time limit for verbal submissions at the hearing. The Chairman or
Councils legal advisor may move the discussion on if you begin to repeat yourself or
introduce points that are not relevant.

e Where a number of parties attending a hearing wish to make the same or similar
points, the Chairman may invite parties to appoint a spokesperson (if they have not
done so already). You will then be entitled to add anything you consider the
spokesperson has omitted.

Disruptive behaviour

e Any person attending the hearing who is deemed by the Licensing Authority to be
behaving in a disruptive manner will be required to leave the hearing.

DETERMINATION AND NOTIFICATION OF DECISION

e The Licensing Authority will try to make its decision on the same day as the hearing
whenever possible

e The Licensing Authority will notify each party in writing of its determination and the
rights of appeal

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Should you require any further information about the hearing process please contact the
Licensing Authority on 01884 255255

12

Page 94



	Agenda
	3 DETERMINATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR CHARCOAL GRILL, 27 FORE STREET, CULLOMPTON, DEVON, EX15 1JS
	Annex 1
	Annex 2 and 3
	Annex 4 and 5
	Annex 6
	Annex 7
	Annex 8 and 9
	Annex 10
	Annex 11
	Annex 12 and 13
	Annex 14 - Hearing procedure




